
 
 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener 
 
SUBJECT: USC-IFB-1559-LW   
  Furnish, Deliver and Install New Eaton 15KV Switchgear 
 
DATE: November 24, 2009  
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
ITEM ONE:  See Page Two  
 
ITEM TWO:  QUESTIONS RECEIVED AFTER DEADLINE WERE CONSIDERED BY THE UNIVERSITY.  A 
DECISION WAS MADE TO ANSWER THE QUESTIONS BASED UPON THEIR VALUE TO THE SUCCESS OF 
THE SOLICITATION, SEE PAGE TWO FOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. 
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 
BELOW 
 
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO 
REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
PAGE TWO 
 
ITEM ONE:  
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE RECEIVED FOR FURTHER CLARIFICATION FROM VENDOR A 
 
Question #1  There are 2ea. Electroswitch Series 24 Breaker Control Switches listed in both breaker 

compartments.  Is this necessary?  If so, Why would do you need 2 switches to control 1 
breaker? 

Answer #1 Yes, two breakers – one for each compartment. 
 
Question #2 There are several styles of Electroswitch Series 24 Breaker Control Switches.  Is there any 

particular criteria. 
Answer #2 No. 
 
Question #3 Are equivalent LED lighting assemblies acceptable?  We typically use Allen Bradley LED 

indicating lights. 
Answer #3 Equivalent LED is acceptable. 
 
Question #4 CT’s are stated as single ratio, standard accuracy.  The ratio is never stated.  I was planning 

on quoting 1200:5 SCV type. 
Answer #4 The 1200:5 SCV type is approved. 
 
Question #5 What do you mean by a “24” rear extension OSA” under Special Items? 
Answer #5 24 inch (24”) is a rear extension – it provides space. 
 
Question #6 Could you please describe what is required by “Communication wiring-Incom”? 
Answer #6 It is to communicate with the metasys system. 
 
Question #7 How many lights are required per breaker cabinet?   
Answer #7  If it is “indication lights” they are required on both breakers.  If it is “interior” or “to see 

by” lights, they are not required. 
 
Question #8   What is VW-1 type wiring? 
Answer #8 VW-1 type wiring is “standard” wiring. 
 
Question #9   Does the spare VT tray assembly mount in the section above the PT drawer and CPT 

drawer?  Do I need to include 2 spare PT’s in the spare drawer for a total of 4ea. PT’s (2 
connected and 2 not connected)? 

Answer #9 See Attachment A (the drawing) in the original solicitation package. 
 


